1/15/73

Dear Congresswoman Greem,

: 3, A 25y

“ongratulations on your yesterday's speech on the ¥ullen/ unt contract,
If you can spare a copy o it and any of its backing I would like very much
to have thems

There is reason to suspect you are into more than appears on the surface,
Because © held this belief long ago, I asked the White ‘'ouse for information
on all Mullen contracts, pursuant to the Freedom of Information lawe

Presidential counsel Dean nade evasive response to one part of my request
and ignored this part, 4+t has been several months since I renewed the request
for this and he has not answered, Jnder the law, 1f he werc the w-ong person teo
address, he is required to route it correetly and that agency is required to
regard a referred request as though it had been made direcily tn it,.

I can conceive of no reason for any informatlon of this nature to be
secret and I am awarc of no provision of the law enablins the executive branch
to hold it secrele

Ho good reason, that is,

Have you checked on what was done under this and previous contracts to see
if by normal publicx-relations standards the cost could have been anything like
the threeeguarbers of a million sayw dollars mentioned in today's Post story?

If you have any Informabion on the “ul&en contracts you can let me havey, T'd
likc very much to study them and “und 's connection with them as well as those of
others, I am shsolutely certain the “wnt relationship with “ullen wes something
more than that of a hired pen, Aind longer, both ways in time.

Thank you very much Tor what T think iz an important public service,
attempbing to alr this matter. And for anything you canlot me have,
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Harold teisberg



